
From:                              Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                               08 December 2019 23:31
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Termination of Public Funding
Attachments:                 Cert Discharged 24094496_16073974.pdf
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Please find attached a letter dated 5 December 2019 which confirms that your son’s case has no Legal Aid. 
Therefore there is no funding to cover the Court hearing on 12 December 2019 and we shall not be attending.
 
I would be grateful if you could speak to your son about this issue.
 
 
Kind regards
 
 
 
Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)
Direct Dial  07515 121781
Office         0208 889 3319
Email         ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
__________________________________________________
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Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
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